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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND
EXCHANGE COMMISSION,

Plaintiff,
VS. : Civil No.: 23-cv-01491

KEVIN A. VAN DE GRIFT and
GIL FRIEDMAN,

Defendants,

FINAL JUDGMENT AS TO DEFENDANT GIL FRIEDMAN

The Securities and Exchange Commission having filed a Complaint and Defendant Gil
Friedman having entered a general appearance; consented to the Court’s jurisdiction over
Defendant and the subject matter of this action in the attached affirmation entitled Consent of Gil
Friedman (hereinafter, the “Consent”); consented to entry of this Final Judgment without
admitting or denying the allegations of the Complaint (except as to jurisdiction and except as
otherwise provided herein in paragraph V); waived findings of fact and conclusions of law; and
waived any right to appeal from this Final Judgment:

L.

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant is
permanently restrained and enjoined from violating, directly or indirectly, Section 10(b) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act™) [15 U.5.C. § 78j(b)] and Rule 10b-5

promulgated thereunder [17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5], by using any means or instrumentality of
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interstate commerce, or of the mails, or of any facility of any national securitics exchange, in
connection with the purchase or sale of any security:

(a)  to employ any device, scheme, or artifice to defraud,

(b)  tomake any untrue statement of a material fact or to omit to state a material fact
necessary in order to make the statements made, in the light of the circumstances
under which they were made, not misleading; or

{c) to engage in any act, practice, or course of business which operates or would
operate as a fraud or deceit upon any person.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that, as provided in
Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65(d)(2), the foregoing paragraph also binds the following who
receive actual notice of this Final Judgment by personal service or otherwise: (a) Defendant’s
officers, agents, servants, employees, and attorneys; and (b) other persons in active concert or
participation with Defendant or with anyone described in (a).

1L

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that, pursuant to Section
21(d)(2) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78u(d)(2)], Defendant is prohibited, for five years
following the date of entry of this Final Judgment, from acting as an officer or director of any
issuer that has a class of securities registered pursuant to Section 12 of the Exchange Act [15
U.8.C. § 78] or that is required to file reports pursuant to Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act [15
U.8.C. § 78o(d)).

HI.
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that Defendant shall pay a

civil penalty in the amount of $298,000 to the Securities and Exchange Commission pursuant to
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Section 21A of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78u-1]. Defendant shall make this payment
within 30 days after entry of this Final Judgment.

Defendant may transmit payment electronically to the Commission, which will provide
detailed ACH transfer/Fedwire instructions upon request. Payment may also be made directly
from a bank account via Pay.gov through the SEC website at

http://www.sec.gov/about/offices/ofm.htm. Defendant may also pay by certified check, banl

cashier’s check, or United States postal money order payable to the Securities and Exchange
Commission, which shall be delivered or mailed to

Enterprise Services Center

Accounts Receivable Branch

6500 South MacArthur Boulevard

Oklahoma City, OK 73169
and shall be accompanied by a letter identitying the case title, civil action number, and name of
this Court; Defendant’s name as a defendant in this action; and specifying that payment is made
pursuant to this Final Judgment.

Defendant shall simultaneously transmit photocopies of evidence of payment and case
identifying information to the Commission’s counsel in this action. By making this payment,
Defendant relinquishes all legal and equitable right, title, and interest in such funds and no part
of the funds shall be returned to Defendant. The Commission shall send the funds paid pursuant
to this Final Judgment to the United States Treasury.

The Commission may enforce the Court’s judgment for penalties by the use of all
collection procedures authorized by law, including the Federal Debt Collection Procedures Act,
28 U.S.C. § 3001 et seq., and moving for civil contempt for the violation of any Court orders

issued in this action. Defendant shall pay post-judgment interest on any amounts due after 30

days of the entry of this Final Judgment pursuant to 28 USC § 1961.
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Iv.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the Consent is
incorporated herein with the same force and effect as if fully set forth herein, and that Defendant
shall comply with all of the undertakings and agreements set forth therein.

V.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that, solely for purposes of
exceptions to discharge set forth in Section 523 of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. § 523, the
allegations in the complaint are true and admitted by Defendant, and further, any debt for
disgorgement, prejudgment interest, civil penalty or other amounts due by Defendant under this
Final Judgment or any other judgment, order, consent order, decree or settlement agreement
entered in connection with this proceeding, is a debt for the violation by Defendant of the federal
securities laws or any regulation or order issued under such laws, as set forth in Section
523(a)(19) of the Bankruptcy Code, 11 U.S.C. § 523(a)(19).

VI

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that this Court shall retain

jurisdiction of this matter for the purposes of enforcing the terms of this Final Judgment.

VIL

There being no just reason for delay, pursuant to Rule 54(b) of the Federal Rules of Civil

Procedure, the Clerk is ordered to enter this Final Judgment forthwith and without further notice.

Dated: f:}/%ﬁ? 5W, 0204;2(7/ ¢ .
’ A

UNITED $TATES DISTRICT JUDGE
{
.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT Cﬂm
SOUTRERN E)ISTRIEI‘ OF NEW YORK

UNETER S" FATES SECUR! TTES AND :
EXCHANGE COMMISSION, :
Plainsif,
Vi, : Civil Noi: 23-ev-0149]

:I{ELV]N A. VAN DE GRIFT and
GIL, FRIEOMAN,

Defendants.

R A RR. AR WE

CONSENT OF DEFENDANT I, FRIEDMAN
I Defendant Gil Frisdnim (“Defendant™) acknewlodges huving boen served with'
the complaint in this aetion, erters a generat appderance, and admits the Court’s furisdiction oves
Defendant and over the gubject matter of this action,
2. Without ndmitting or denying the aflegations of the complaini (except 2y provided
‘herein i parsgmaph | 1:and except 510 persosal and subject mutter jurisdiction, Which
Defentant admits), Defendant bereby consents tohe entryof the final Jud gmﬂnimlhe form
'anachad hereto ( the #Final Judgment™) ind icorpoeated by reference herein, which, among other
things:
)  pesmanently restrains and enjoins Defimdanl from violation of Section
10(b) oF the Sevurities Exchange Actof 1934 ("Exchange Act™) 115
U8, 8 7%j(hY} and Rile 10b-3 promulgatad theceunder [17 C.F.R;
§ 240, 10bs5];
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(b}  prohibits Defendant, pursannt (o Section 71{d)(2) of the Exchange Aé s
WLS.C. § T8u(dH ), for five vears following the date of eatry oF s Figal
Judgment, fron sitiny s dn offieer or director of any Sssuer heit has o
s of secarities rogistered puisuant to Seition 19 of the Exchangs Act
{15U.5.C.§ 78] or thal is required o filg reports perrsuant to Section
13(d) of the Bxchange Act[15 U.S.0. § 78a(d)]; and
(@1 orders Defondant to pay w661l penaléy it the amouni o7 $298.000 under
Seetion 21A oF the Exchange Act [15 U5.C. Fu-L
3. Dofendant agrecs that b shall riok seck ot scsept, dirostly or indiseely.
vesmbursemcot it indemnification fom sny sowrce, including bat not Himited to paymicnt miade
pursuant oy lnsorasnce policy, widls regand 1o asty ivil penalty amounts that Defendant pays
pusstan to the Final ludgment, regardlcss of whothes such penslty amotnts or iy part thereo?
e added lo,a distribution fund ar otherwise used flr the benefic of inwestors. Defendant further
agroes that b shall not clalip, assert, e apply for.a s doduction of tix credit wiith regard 1o mmy
Fedaral; b, ot local tax for any penally srnounls that Dofendimt pays puirsisat to the Final
Sudgment; regardicss of whether such pendlty arounts ot aiiy part therenf are added 16 2
distribiition fund or othsrwise ised for the bensfit of investors,
4 Defendant wiives the entry of fibdings oI fact and conclusions of Taw pursisnt to
Rule 52 of the Federal Rules of Cit] Procadure:.
5. Dfendamt waives the right, if amy, 103 jury tdal :mdtcs a;jp::a_ifmm the antry of
6 Defendintenters inio this Consent voluntarily and represchis that no threats,

affers; prowiises, or induicernenty of any kind have Been made by fhe Commission e oty
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meber, officer, craployos, agent, or représentative of the Commission ko fnduce Difendant to

T Defendant agrees that this Consent shall be incorporsied infto the Final Jodgrest
with the sime forge and effect as i fully set forth therein,

8. Defendant will nok oppose the énforckaent mfﬁmrmsudmmmmemm
I any exists, that it Fafls 1o coruply with Rule 65(d) of the Federal Rules of C3vil Procedure, and
herzby waives any phbjection baséd shereon.,

®. Defopdant walves service of the Final Judgment gnd agives thirt 'eniry of thé Final
Tudgment by the Count s fifig with the Cleek of thig Conrt will constitute notice to Defendant
of its terms and conditions. Defendant further agrees 1o provide enunsel fir the Commission;
within {hitty days afier the Fing Judgment s filed with the Clerk bl the Coiuc, with an affidevit
or dectaration sueting thiat Defendant has received and resd 2 copy of the Final fudgment,

A0, Consistent with 1 TCFR. 202.53(8), this Consent resolves ooly the elaims assericd
asainst Defondant in this E]Vﬂpmﬁcmhﬂg Dﬁi‘amﬁm@kmﬁk@gﬁ thal Go proinise or
Tepresentution his béen made by the Commission or amvy renibier, oiticer, employes, agent; or
represemative of the Commission with regurd to any crimitet [fabflity dhat may have avisen af
rhity arise from the facts underdying this action o immuaity fem wny sueh criminad Hability,
Defendant waives uny clsm of Dﬁﬂﬁgi:f&i}pﬂré}f baised upom the Settement of this proceeding,
mc}{;dxggfhg mp@m:ﬁnﬁf Ay mmmdyarﬂmé peraliy heesin. Dﬁ!éndgmifurthcr scknowledies
that the Courl’s eotey of a permement iﬂguﬂﬁﬁﬂﬂ‘m;f hwamiiqncm]mmﬂemcsmd&z foderal
o state law and the rules g regulations of self-regulatory ﬂ&gaﬁizaﬁﬁm_;}icﬁlsigg-biﬁmigs,_;ﬁh&:
ather regulitory Grganizations. Such :mliammi conséruencey nchudy, but avé nat limited to,a

statutory disquakification with respect o eimbership ar fartisipation i1, or Essocistion with s
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memiber of, & self-regulatory organization, This stifutory disauialification has consequences that
¢re Separite from any sanetion imposed in an administrative procéeding, In addition, fn any
distiplinary proceeding hefore thi Comrfiisdion based tm the ety of ihe inj tmction in this
action, Defendant understands that he shall nat be permittedo contest thie factuat allepations of
the complaint in this action,

1. Defendant understands and agrees o comply with the terms 6f 17 CFR.
Qzﬁl‘i{c), ﬁhiéhg}r:}ﬁ.{%cs i pm'[ thal it i the Coiiraisston’s poliey “not 1o permit i defendime
o ruspoudent to consent 1o & fidgrment or trder thai imposg s:mcm:iwhrledmymg the
i uik:gaﬁam inthe complaint or order for pmecﬁdmg?,” :mﬁ %a rafusal 16 mizmt tEac _&TE#@gﬂim&ri‘s-

stjuivalent for 2 denial, imless the Qefendant or respondent stotes that he neither addrits nor cﬁeme:»_
thie -;_ﬂtggamm.” As part of Ba&nﬁmx’mgrmmfmmmpl}' ‘mih tie terms of Sectlon 207 5¢s),
Defendant: (§) will pot La%:cmi}faﬂtmnmm‘ik& OF permt to-be marde any: public stfsment
denying, dincctly or mdirectly, any allepation in the complaint or creating the Imprission that the.
comphiint is withont Faetiaf basis; {1} il not make or permit to be mads any pubije statement
ta the effest that Defendant does aot admir the allagations ol the eomplaied, or that this Consent.
eontaing na ;ﬁmissﬁa‘ﬂ of ﬂlﬁﬂl[ﬁﬂiﬂlﬂﬂﬁ,ﬁﬂihﬂﬂiflhl} ﬁanngrdmt ﬂéfénﬂm[ dpes not deny the
alfegations; (i) upon the Rling of this Consent, Defendant hereby withdeaws any papers filed in
this action to thes exctent that they deny any aﬁﬁga’zmu in the complainty and fiv) st:;mlatﬁ m!:::Ey
for purpises gl exeptions to disihurge set forth i Section 527 of the Banmpmf Code, 1]
U.B.C. §523, thut the allegations:in the Complainit are true, and further, that sy dabt tor
'-&isgﬂrgﬂmmta prejudgment fnterest, eivil pénalty or other smounts due by Diefendsst tmder this.
I‘umj Judgment Gf any other judgment, order, consent order, decree r sc:ﬁ]ermmt agrecroent.

entered it conpetion with this procesd ing, is o debt for the viokafion by Defendunt of e foderal
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secauritis laws o any regulation or orde issued under such Hrws, as set forth in Section
SZHALI) of the Bankruptey Code, 11 U-S.C. §523(a)(19): 1f Déferdunt bresches this
sgreement, the C&mmissifm.mﬁyrpﬁﬁﬁ@m the Cistrt to vacate the Finat | whigsnent and restoes his
action to its active dockst, Nothing in this paragraph affeets Defeidant's: (3) tostimonial
abligations; or (i) ﬁght to tike legal or factunl positions in liﬁgmiz}n or other legal proceadisngs
i which the Commission is not a party.

(2. Dofondant hereby waivies any ighis tnder the Equal Asoces to Justioe Act, the
Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Faimess Act of 1996, or any other provision of law to
seck from the Linited Sﬁm& ﬂﬁﬂﬁ}fﬂg@n‘@? or sy official Pt Usitod States acting i }ﬁ& o
ber official capacity, directly or indivectly, reimbussement of' attosmey’s fees or other foss,
expensts; or costs expended by Defendant to defind against this action. For hése purposes,
Defendant agrees thist Defendant i not the provadling party in this action since the plrtics tuve
reached 3 pood fith scitlement,

13, Defendant agres 10 waive all objections, inchuding but not limited 1o,
conuitational, timeliness, and procedural sbjoctions, o the administrative proceediag that wil be
nstituled when the judgmeat i4 entesedd.

4, Defendant sgress that the Commission muy preses e il Fadgiiat o the

Conrt for signature spd entey without furthor netice.
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15,
Defendant agrecs that thig Cort shall retato pidsdiction ovar this matter for the
purpose 6f énforcing the terms of the Figal Judpment,

Disted: 3/5/3%" Ly 7%"1‘«/%
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